From: Howard Kelly L Capt 379 AEW/PA

Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2006 10:10 AM
To: DeGroot John H MSgt 375 EOSS/WSV
Subject: FW: man on the street

MSgt DeGroot,
I'm wondering if you have time to help us out with this tasking.

Here was the tasking to VI:

“Man on the street photos” - We will run a story on the fifth anniversary of 9/11, We want
four photos (mug shots) of four different demographics ... one older civilian, one young
contractor, one junior officer and one senior enlisted member. Ask them to answer this
question: “What does serving five years after 311 mean to you?” The subject should be
looking at the camera and just get them from the mid-chest, up. Call me if you need me to
explain more.

Do you have any time today to do this? If so, we would really appreciate it. | know you are
probably as busy as us as it seems like the taskings just keep coming, but if you can help us out,
we'd appreciate it.

Vir
CaptH

KELLY L. HOWARD, Capt
Chief, Public Affairs

379th Air Expeditionary Wing
DSN 318-437-2731

Mobile: 587-0138

Kelly. Howard @auab.centaf.af.mil

From: Bazar Timothy M SrA 379 AEW/PA

Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2006 10:00 AM
To: Howard Kelly L Capt 379 AEW/PA

Subject: FW: man on the street

SrA Tim Bazar

379th Air Expeditionary Wing Public Affairs
“The Desert Eagle™

desert.eaql uab.centaf.af.mil

Office: 437-2868

From: Lingefelt Douglas K MSgt 379 ECS/ECSVG
Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2006 9:14 AM
To: Bazar Timothy M SrA 379 AEW/PA

Subject: man on the street



